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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Constructed during the!%%ggalﬁﬁﬂws, .the Wynn House features the
Greek revivel type archltecture so popular in the ante-bellun

ou e large white house has tall Doric columns on three
SLQ§§+~&«WidOW s walk over the fropt door, and 4 _eupola, The
side porches, ©F "piazzas" are flat-roofed, and are located on
elther side of a "pedimented portico."

At the time the estate was sold by its original owner, Col.
Williem L. Wynn, it covered over 100 acres. The house was
CIototed &t Eome distance from Wynnton Road, with servants
quarters in the rear.

Henry Hurt, the house's second owner, added the marble mantels.
When the house passed from the hands of its third owner, Hines
Holt, to Tom Cooper (190%) it was moved some 300 feet to its
present site at the front of the lot overlooking Wynn's Hill.

The Wynn House was later bought by Mr. and Mrs. 3. C. Butler,
who completely restored the home.

The Christian Fellowshlp Association, now headquartered in the
historic house, has recently restored the downstairs front rooms
which were almost completely destroyed by fire in 1968 Master
craftsmen were employed to restore to theilr original beauty the
fine wide plenk floors, lovely woodwork of the window ce&sings,
plaster moldings including celling medallions and door casing
capitals. |

The pair of crystal and bronze chandellers, each measuring L2
inches in diameter, were made in Vienna for the C.F.A. The
gilded Victorian over-mantel mirror in the music room was the
gift of the late Mrs. S. C. Butler. Fumishings are of
Victorian, Empire, and traditional 18th Century perilods.

The accompanying floor plan was used during the 1969 restoration
and 1llustrates the grandeur of the home. e e

There are beveled and leaded glass transoms over the main
entrance; doors that are 10-1/4 inches in height and 7 feet
2-1/4 inches in width. The side lights sre of the same glass,
and are 8 inches wide. ~ :
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

The Wynn House was bullt by Colonel William L. Wynn, one of
Columbus' earlliest and most prominent residents. Located in the
Wynnton section (named for Colonel Wynn), the large estate was
situated east of the origlinal clty. Colonel Wynn was active in
government, educational, soclal and religlous affairs in
Columbus. He served as a representative to the State Leglsla-
ture in 1832, was a co-founder of the Wynnton Academies, and
was a Methodist minister. His home was often the scene of
large social gatherings. ~

The second owner of the estate, Henry Hurt, was a bachelor who
never llived there. Tradlitlion has it that he was engaged to be
married, but that the marriage never took place.

In 1855, the house and grounds were sold to Colonel Hines Holt
for $14,000. Colonel Holt was s distinguished attorney and
statesman. He served as City Attorney in 1843, and as a dele-
gate to the Milledgeville Convention in 1861, where the
decision to secede from the Union was made (Colonel Holt voted
against secession). He also served as a representative to the
Confederate Congress. After the War-Between-the-States, he
was elected as a delegate from Columbus to serve Georgla during
the Reconstruction Period.

Colonel Holt was well remembered by Columbus citizens for his
rousing oratory on the occasion of Henry Clay's visit to
Columbus during his presidential campaign. Holt delivered the

{welcoming address, "a long speech, to which he (Mr. Clay)
- |eloquently replied."

The Holt family retained the home until Tom Cooper bought 1it
early in the 20th Century. During the time lMr. Cooper owned
the house, it was moved 300 feet by mulepower. Mr. and Mrs.
S. C. Butler bought it in the late 1920's, and lived there
until the late 1950's when the Christian Fellowshilp Associa-
tion purchased it for thelr headquarters following a short
period of ownership by James Waldo Woodruff, Jr.

As the Christian Fellowshilp Assoclation it serves the com-

munity as a non-profit institution offering educﬁfiogfl ag%
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recreational facilities for all ages. PO
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Deeds Recorded: 1&5« ; N
N 4
From State of Georgia - William L. Wynn, 60 seres Coweta
plus Lots 35, 36, 37 - April, 1833. Publilc Auction, $530.

Reserve

F 125 Henry Hurt from William L. Wynn, Pt. lot 60CR
Pt. lots 35, 36, 37 $6,500 plus home, 1852.
H 225 Hines Holt from Henry Hurt, 100 acres, Pt. Lot 60,

Pt. lots 35, 36, 37, former home of William L. Wynn,
$14,000. 1855,

UU 208 J. T. Cooper from Hines Holt's children, 18 acres and
home, $12,000., 1905.

112-67 Mary E. Butler from Cooper children, Cooper homeplace,
1932,

653-228 James W, Woodruff from Mary E. Butler, 1958.

653-233 Christian Fellowship Association from James W. Wood-
ruff, Sr., James W. Woodruff, Jr., J. Barnett Wood-
ruff, Ethel W. Draper, and Emily Woodruff for $10.00
and exhange of properties. Made and entered into on
May827, 1958; filed May 28, 1958. Recorded May 30,
195 .

LA L

As stated above, this house is located in the Wynnton section.
As is true of several atreas of Columbus, the existing sub-
division is named from the original "Great House" in the area.
Wynnton 1s one of Columbus' most prominent sectlions, and The
Wynn House dominates this neighborhood. Though there are several
Greek Revival structures in Columbus, this house is of prime
importance because of its history as well as its present-day
function.

According to a recently passed Columbus zoning ordinance, any
house accepted by the National Reglister will be glven a "Tand-
mark Status" locally. This means that all alterations, 1lm-
provements, partial demolitions, et cetra, will be subject to
review by the local Board of Historic and Architectural Review.
This is of prime importance to The Wynn House, as 1t 1s
sltuated on a United States Highway (U.S. 80), which 1is zoned
for commerclal uses.

Every protection must be given this beautifully sited, réally
distinctive Greek Revival period house.
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